Doherty, Pam

From: Kennard, Andrea <andrea.kennard@lakecountyfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 8:15 AM

To: Doherty, Pam

Cc: Campione, Leslie; Barker, Jennifer; Misty Spahn; Parks, Sean
Subject: FW: Campione on the ME Committee

Importance: High

CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER

This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert" button in Outlook or contact the
Helpdesk.

Good morning ,Pam,

Moving forward, Commissioner Leslie Campione will be Lake County BCC’s representative on the Medical Examiner’s
Board.

Please add Commissioner Campione, leslie.campione@lakecountyfl.gov and her aide, Misty Spahn,
misty.spahn@lakecountyfl.gov to your email distribution list. Misty’s can be reached at 352-343-9888.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this change.

Commissioner’s Aide

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

A 315 W. Main St., Room #316, Tavares, FL 32778

P 352-343-9850 | F 352-343-9495

E andrea.kennard@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

From: Barker, Jennifer <jennifer.barker@Ilakecountyfl.gov> -
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 8:06 AM

To: Kennard, Andrea <andrea.kennard@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: Campione on the ME Committee

Andrea,

Can you please send out notification that Commissioner Campione will now be the new Lake
County representative on the Medical Examiner's Committee?
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Thanks,
Jennifer

[®

JENNIFER BARKER
County Manager

COUNTY MANAGER’S OFFICE
A 315 W. Main Street, Tavares, FL 32778

P 352-343-9888 | F 352-343-9495
E jennifer.barker@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.



